COMMITTEE MINUTES for EDUCATION

Date: February 5, 2014 Location: RM 102

Convened: *2:00 PM*

Recessed: 2:05 PM

Reconvened: 2:35 PM

Recessed: 3:00 PM

Reconvened: 4:20 PM

Adjourned: 4:45 PM

Attendance Roll Call:

Present: Representatives Jorgensen-CH, Stanerson-VC, Steckman-RM, Abdul-Samad,

Byrnes, Cohoon, Dolecheck, Forristall, Fry, Gaines, Gassman, Hanson, Hanusa, Hess, Koester, Mascher, Miller, L., Rogers, Ruff, Salmon, Staed, Winckler,

Wood

Absent: None Excused: None

Representative Jorgensen called the meeting to order at 2:03 pm.

The roll was taken.

The minutes from the previous meeting were approved.

The Chair assigned the following bills:

- <u>HSB 607</u>: Jorgensen CH, Forristall, Steckman
- <u>HSB 610</u>: Byrnes CH, Fry, Wood
- HSB 611: Koester CH, L. Miller, Gaines
- <u>HF 2078</u>: Jorgensen CH, Forristall, Steckman
- HF 2079: Jorgensen CH, Forristall, Steckman
- <u>HF 2103</u>: Dolecheck CH, Fry, Ruff
- HF 2104: L. Miller CH, Gassman, Mascher
- HF 2119: L. Miller CH, Hess, Winckler
- <u>HF 2126</u>: Forristall CH, Stanerson, Mascher
- HF 2140: Salmon CH, Forristall, Steckman
- <u>HF 2141</u>: Salmon CH, Byrnes, Winckler
- HJR 2003: Fry CH, Stanerson, Staed

The committee recessed for party caucuses at 2:06pm.

The committee reconvened at 2:37pm.

Representative Jorgensen (CH) recognized Representative Forristall for opening remarks on HSB 559 (An act relating to school instructional time). After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Forristall for closing comments on HSB 559. Representative Forristall moved HSB 559 for passage. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill. The chair recognized Representative Fry for opening remarks on SF 220 (An act relating to funding for retirement incentive programs offered by school districts). Representative Fry noted that there was an amendment.

The chair recognized Representative Fry for opening remarks on amendment SF220.2505. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Fry for closing remarks on amendment SF220.2505. Representative Fry moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted by a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of <u>SF 220</u> as amended. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Fry for closing remarks on <u>SF 220</u> as amended. Representative Fry moved <u>SF 220</u> as amended for passage. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor.

The chair recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on <u>SF 339</u> (An act relating to inspections of school buses and certain other vehicles used to transport children). Representative Koester noted that there was an amendment.

The chair recognized Representative Koester for opening remarks on amendment <u>SF 339</u>.2411. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Koester for closing remarks on amendment <u>SF 339</u>.2411. Representative Koester moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted by a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of <u>SF 339</u> as amended. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Koester for closing remarks on <u>SF 339</u> as amended. Representative Koester moved <u>SF 339</u> as amended for passage. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor.

The chair recognized Representative Gassman for opening remarks on <u>HSB 562</u> (An act relating to transitional coaching authorizations issued by the board of educational examiners). Representative Gassman noted that there was an amendment.

The chair recognized Representative Gassman for opening remarks on amendment HSB 562.2427. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Gassman for closing remarks on amendment HSB 562.2427. Representative Gassman moved his amendment. A division was requested by Representative Mascher. The amendment was adopted by a vote of 19-4. Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of HSB 562 as amended. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Gassman for closing comments on HSB 562 as amended. Representative Gassman moved HSB 562 as amended for passage. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor as a committee bill. The committee recessed at 3:00pm until 4:00pm.

The committee reconvened at 4:19 pm.

The chair recognized Representative Stanerson for opening remarks on <u>HSB 556</u> (An act providing for the establishment of an Iowa middle school extended learning time pilot project grant program). Representative Stanerson noted that there were amendments.

The chair recognized Representative Stanerson for opening remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 556.2497. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Stanerson for closing remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 556.2497. Representative Stanerson moved his amendment. The amendment was adopted by a voice vote.

The chair recognized Representative Steckman for opening remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 556.2500. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Steckman for closing remarks on amendment <u>HSB</u> 556.2500. Representative Steckman moved her amendment. The amendment was adopted by a voice vote.

Having disposed of all amendments, the committee was back to consideration of <u>HSB 556</u> as amended. After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Stanerson for closing remarks on <u>HSB 556</u> as amended. Representative Stanerson moved <u>HSB 556</u> as amended. The bill as amended passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill as amended will move to the floor as a committee bill.

The chair recognized Representative Salmon for opening remarks on <u>HSB 561</u> (An act relating to education by providing technical corrections to revise references and to adjust language to reflect current state school finance practices, revising references to an accrediting agency,

reestablishing a rulemaking provision relating to the beginning teacher mentoring and induction program, and providing for disposition and sale of certain school district property). After discussion, the chair recognized Representative Salmon for closing remarks on HSB 561. Representative Salmon moved HSB 561. The bill passed with a roll call vote of 23 ayes and 0 nays. Having received a constitutional majority, the bill will move to the floor as a committee bill.

As there was no other business to come before the committee, Representative Hanusa moved to arise.

The committee adjourned at 4:47pm.	
Representative Ron Jorgensen	
Dillon D Malone, Committee Secretary	